

Johann Cailhol
johann.cailhol@aphp.fr
Nationality: French

Profile

PhD in health policy and system research
MD specialized in infectious diseases and in public health
Experience in: health policy and systems research, post-conflict settings, clinical management of infectious diseases, migrant health, program management, post-graduate teaching and designing / conducting epidemiological surveys.

Experience

Affiliate researcher at the Convergence Institute for migrations (Institut convergences migrations, <https://www.icmigrations.cnrs.fr/en/presentation-new/>), 2017-current

Deputy director of Laboratoire d'Éducatons et des Pratiques de Santé (LEPS <https://leps.univ-paris13.fr/fr/>), Faculty of biological and medical sciences, at University Sorbonne Paris North, France : 2020-current

University senior researcher / hospital practitioner (MCU-PH) in infectious diseases and public health at Avicenne University Hospital (AP-HP) and affiliated to the LEPS (University Sorbonne Paris North): September 2016-current

Specialist practitioner, at Pasteur Institute medical clinic, Paris, France: April 2012-August 2016

Researcher within the consortium for health policy and systems analysis in Africa (CHEPSAA, EU funded project under FP7), at the School of Public Health, University of Western Cape, South Africa: February - December 2011 (local coordinator Pr Uta Lehmann)

Researcher within the consortium “Experiences of 5 African Countries with global health initiatives” (EU funded project under FP6) at the School of Public Health, University of Western Cape, South Africa: June 2009- December 2011 (local coordinator Pr David Sanders)

Lead researcher in Burundi within the study “Maximizing positive synergies between health systems and global health initiatives”, commissioned by the WHO: January to June 2009

Chief specialist registrar in infectious diseases (chef de clinique-assistante) at Avicenne University Hospital, University Sorbonne Paris North, France: November 2006- November 2008

Responsibilities/Tasks:

In France: clinical, academic and research activities

In Burundi: academic, epidemiological research and project management (ESTHER)

Mentor in HIV-care at the HIV-clinic, Bujumbura University Hospital, Burundi, within ESTHER collaborative program: April to October 2006

Education/training

PhD in public health at the School of Public Health, University of Western Cape, South Africa, 2015

PhD title: aid co-ordination, partnerships and their impact on the health workforce in post-conflicts states - the case of Burundi.

Post-graduate degree (specialization / DESC) in infectious and tropical diseases, Paris V University, 2007 (board certification in infectious diseases)

Post-graduate degree (specialization /DES) in public health, 2005, Paris V University (medical doctoral thesis)

Master's degree in public health, major in epidemiology (DEA), 2003-2004, Paris XI University

Field training in HIV prevention and treatment program, Institute for Research and Development (IRD unit 054), Chiang Mai, Thailand

Postgraduate interuniversity diploma (DIU) on infectious diseases management, 2001-2002, Paris VI University

Residency (specialist registrar – internat de spécialité), 2000-2003 and 2004-2006, consisting of 6-month training periods in various infectious diseases or epidemiology units in Paris.

Undergraduate studies, medical school, 1993-2000, Paris V University (Necker-Enfants-Malades), France

Language skills

French (father tongue)

Japanese (mother tongue, proficiency Level 1)

English (IELTS band score 8)